Day	of	Adj.	Term

Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Mark Pfeiffer, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; County Clerk Kim Gibbs and De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Darin Layman, Rob Viehman, Jackie Hunt, Karen Sikes, Kellie Vestal, Richard Jensen, Diane Walker, Curtis Alexander, Josh Coleman and Tim Mayer.

Josh Coleman opened the meeting with prayer.

9:02 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to accept the agenda for the June 10, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission, with an amendment to include an appointment with a representative from the Senior Center. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

A draft of the commission meeting minutes for June 3, 2025, was presented.

9:04 a.m.: Steve Black advised that the commission would be together for the closing on the sale of the garage on Franklin Street on Thursday, June 12, 2025, at 11:15 a.m. Mark Pfeiffer advised that he and Jared Boast would be attending the TAC meeting at MRPC later on the 12th also.

9:05 a.m. Pete Spoto entered the meeting.

Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to move \$175,000 of \$229,000 in CD's that had matured to Capital Improvement, and the proceeds from the sale of the garage on Franklin Street to CD's. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:17 a.m.: Joan King was on the agenda but not available for the meeting. Tim Mayer was present instead and had complaints about Edith Drive.

9:22 a.m.: Diane Walker from the Senior Center advised the commission of changes that could affect their constituents regarding a contract the Senior Center may sign with Aging Best. The contract has to be signed or denied by June 30. Diane Walker exited the meeting.

9:30 a.m.: The commission opened bids on windows for the courthouse; one bid was received from AK Britton LLC for \$64,000. The number of windows involved was clarified later in the meeting and a motion passed.

9:32 a.m.: Art Beauchamp entered the meeting.

9:35 a.m.: Tim Mayer exited the meeting.

9:35 a.m.: Citizen Participation: Curtis Alexander spoke with the commission regarding Thickety Ford Road. Steve Black told him that it was being handled by the county's attorney.

9:41 a.m.: Art Beauchamp inquired about having Kitchen Road graded. Mark Pfeiffer and Jared Boast appreciated patience in dealing with the roads considering all the weather conditions.

Day of Auj. Term	Day of Adj. Ter	m
------------------	-----------------	---

9:43 a.m.: Pete Spoto inquired about trash pick-up on Thurman Lake Road. The suggestion was made to "Adopt the Road", and landowners pick up the trash or for a judge to assign community service workers to do it.

9:50 a.m.: Rob Viehman advised that on Thursday, June 12, 2025, a Trail of Tears Remembrance Committee will be in Steelville from 12-3; and on Friday, there will be a group meeting at the Methodist Church in Cuba at noon to help form a prevention coalition for substance abuse for kids.

9:57 a.m.: Citizen participation ended.

10:00 a.m.: The Commission, Adam Carnal, Darin Layman, Kim Gibbs and De Dee Hamilton were present.

10:39 a.m.: Rodney Neff entered the meeting.

Jared Boast made a motion to secure to closed session pursuant to 610.021.3 to discuss personnel. Mark Pfeiffer seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

10:55 a.m.: The commission was back in open session with Kim Gibbs, Darin Layman, Adam Carnal and De Dee Hamilton.

Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to hire Darin Layman as the Emergency Management Director at the same rate as the previous EMD. Steve Black seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Darin Layman stated that there was grant funding available for EMD salaries.

11:03 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to accept the bid of \$64,000 from AK Britton LLC to replace ten windows upstairs in the courthouse. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

11:08 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to adjourn the June 10, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Mark Pfeiffer seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Steve Black,	Presiding Commissioner	